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ADVISORY No. %54 s. 2025
February 28, 2025
In compliance with DepEd Order (DO) No. 8, 5. 2013
This advisory is issued not for endorsement per DO 28, s. 2001,
but only for the information of DepEd Officials,
Personnel/Staff, as well as the concerned public

INVITATION TO THE PIDS PUBLIC EVENTS IN MARCH 2025

The Philippine Institute for Development Studies (PIDS) invites you to participate
its March events.

Attached is the event schedule for the complelc details. For inquiries, you may
reach PIDS through email at . ’

Participation in this event of teachers from public and private schools shall be
purely voluntary and will not hamper instructional time in compliance with DO 9, s.
2005 titled Instituting Measures to Increase Engaged Time-on-Task.

For information.
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SCHOOLS DIVISION OFFICE OF CATANDUANES No:
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March 4, 20235
TO : Assistant Schools Division Superintendent

Chief Education Supervisors

Education Program Supervisors

Public Schools District Supervisors/In-Charge of Districts
Elementary and Secondary School Heads

All Others Concerned

For information.

Assistant Schoo)s Division Superintendent
Offifer-In-Charge
Office of the Sclools Division Superintendent
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From:
Sent:
To:
Subject:

PIDS Updates <updates@pids.maxxmailer.com>
Wednesday, 26 February 2025 7:26 pm
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Join the PIDS Public Events in March 2025

The Philippine Institute for Development Studies (PIDS) invites you to attend its March

events.

Register early to reserve your slot. Simply click the registration links below or tune in to

the PIDS and SERP-P Facebook pages for the livestream. See you at our events!
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EVENT SCHEDULE

MARCH 2025
Save the Datel

1
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Reviewing the Global Competitiveness
and Impact of the Philippine Foreign
Retirement Policy and Program
9:30 AM-12:00 PM | viaZoom

Presenter: Dr.Aubrey D. Tabuga, PIDS Senior Research Fellow
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(Registration link:

Sustaining Heritage, Innovating Communities:
The Future of Philippine Cultural
MSMEs and Agroecotourism

1:00 PM-2:30 PM | Xavier Unliversity - Ateneo de Cagayan
and viaZeom

Presenters: Dr.Karenlna Romualdo, CLSU VP for Business Affairs
Dr.Jerelyn B. Medalla, XU Collage of Agriculture Assoc. Dean
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“PIDS HEFP: Redefining Innovative and
Data-driven Research in the Advancement
of Universal Health Care”: The Proqram on

Health Economics and Finance (lg

Official Launch
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9th SERP-P Hybrid
Knowledge-Sharing Forum

9:00 AM-11:30AM | PIDS Conference Hall and via Zoom

Presenters: Dr,Connle Bayudan-Dacuycuy, PIDS Senior Research Fellow
and SERP-P partner institutions
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March 6 (9:30 AM - 12:00 PM | via Zoom): Reviewing the Global Competitiveness and

Impact of the Philippine Foreign Retirement Policy and Program

Presenter: Dr. Aubrey D. Tabuga, PIDS Senior Research Fellow

Register here: hilps://bit.ly/pidsevent030625

March 10 (1:00 PM - 2:30 PM | Xavier University - Ateneo de Cagayan, Cagayan de Oro

City and via Zoom): Sustaining Heritage, Innovating Communities: The Future of Philippine

Cultural MSMEs and Agroecotourism

Presenters: Dr. Karenina B. Romualdo, Central Luzon State University Acting Vice President
for Business Affairs and Dr. Jerelyn B. Medalla, Xavier University College of Agriculture

Associate Dean

Register here: https://bit.ly/pidseveni031025

March 20 (9:00 AM - 12:00 PM | Makati Diamond Residences): "PIDS HEFP: Redefining

Innovative and Data-driven Research in the Advancement of Universal Health Care™ The

Program on Health Economics and Finance (HEFP) Official Launch

Participation is by invitation only.

March 27 (9:00 AM - 11:30 AM | PIDS Conference Hall and via Zoom): 9th SERP-P
Hybrid Knowledge-Sharing Forum
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Presenters: Dr. Connie Bayudan-Dacuycuy, PIDS Senior Research Fellow and SERP-P

partner institutions

Register here: https:/bit.ly/pidsevent032725
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